McWilliams, Jason

From: Ruenger, Jeffrey

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 1:40 PM

To: McWilliams, Jason; Cluff, Bryan

Subject: FW: INACTIVITY LETTER FOR CASE 1-GP-2023 & 1-ZN-2023

Jason, Please add these cases to the closeout spreadsheet and the email to the both case records. | updated the status to withdrawn so the Case Info
Sheet reflects the correct status but they still need to be closed out.

Bryan, We will need some assistance if there are files that should be deleted.

Thanks

From: Kurt Waldier <kwaldier@gilbertblilie.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 1:11 PM

To: Ruenger, Jeffrey <JRuenger@scottsdaleaz.gov>

Subject: RE: INACTIVITY LETTER FOR CASE 1-GP-2023 & 1-ZN-2023

/\ External Email: Please use caution if opening links or attachments!
Thanks Jeff,

These requests can be closed.

Thank you.

Kurt Waldier, AICP

Planning Consultant

1 GILBERT BLILIE PLLC

701 N. 44% Street | Phoenix, AZ 85008
Direct: 480.429.3061 | Main: 480.429.3000

Email: kwaldier@gilbertblilie.com
Assistant: Elizabeth Finefrock 480.429.3077 | efinefrock@gilbertblilie.com



From: Ruenger, Jeffrey <JRuenger@scottsdaleaz.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 2:57 PM

To: Kurt Waldier <kwaldier@gilbertblilie.com>

Subject: FW: INACTIVITY LETTER FOR CASE 1-GP-2023 & 1-ZN-2023

Please review the attached letter regarding case 1-GP-2023 and 1-ZN-2023 and advise on the status of the requests.
Regards,
Jeff

Gilbert Blilie Legal Notice:

Please note that my email has changed. Please update your contact information for me to include my new email address listed in my
signature above.

This electronic message (including any attachment) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-
2521, is confidential, and may be legally privileged. Also, email is not a secure form of communication and as such can be intercepted by
entities not connected with either party included on the email. If this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to advise the sender of
the error and then immediately delete this message.




